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Fram: Schauwecker, John P (DOC) <john.schauwecker @alaska.gov Sent: Tue8/28/2012 8:37 PM
To: Mel Motel
]
Subject: Fwd: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
In 2009. EEJ
-
On Aug 28. 2012. at 4:17 PM. "Schauwecker. John P (DOC)" <john schauwecker/@alaska gov> wrote:
Thanks! Have there been any audits of the commissions?
Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 28, 2012, at 3:14 PM. "Worley. Kevin T (DOC)" <kevin.worlev(@alaska gov> wrote:
John,
Based on our collections over the past few years, this is what we have:
FY 2009 - $84.125.08
FY 2010 - $74,503.59
FY 2011 - $83.393.95
FY 2012 - 885.438.58
Let me know if you need anything else on this.
Kevin
PSS this only for SOA contract, I have not included the Hudson amounts as it is not our contract.
From: Schauwecker, John P (DOC)
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Worley, Kevin T (DOC)
Subject: FW: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
Have you had a chance to answer this vet? Don’t worry about the questions regarding current rates, I have that covered.
Thanks
From: Mel Motel [mailto:mmotel @prisonlegalnews.org
Sent: Tuesday. August 282012 11:08 AM =

@ See more about: Schauwecker, John P (DOC).

Alaska Commissions Totals:
FY 2009: $84,125.08
FY 2010: $74,503.59
FY 2011: $83,393.95

FY 2012: $85,438.58



